

California Historical Society
for reference use only

Aug. 20, 1919

PRIVATE

Messrs. W.F. Fuller & Co.,
San Francisco, Calif.

Gentlemen:-

LITHOPONE:

We acknowledge receipt of your night message of the 19th inst., requesting us to rush shipment of all back orders for New Jersey Lithopone.

We beg to advise that the only order we have on hand for this material, is your #70 which calls for 40 tons Lithopone to be shipped when notified.

We have therefore requested the New Jersey Zinc Co. to make immediate shipment and understand the entire quantity will go forward tomorrow.

ZINC OXIDE:

The New Jersey Zinc Co. have called our attention to the fact that the only item they now have open on contract for our account, is the Florence Green Seal Zinc. According to their records, there is 4900 lbs. of this grade still due.

As you know, our contract called for 35 tons of the Green Seal; 25 tons of this sent forward on your order #619, leaving a balance of 10 tons. It appears that the N.J. Co. also applied Los Angeles order #1994 calling for 50 bbls. (7½ tons) Green Seal, against contract, which leaves a balance of 4900 lbs. as mentioned above.

We have advised N.J. Co. that we did not believe it was your intention to apply Los Angeles order on contract, consequently the balance due on Green Seal would be 10 tons.

The settlement of this matter however rests entirely with your goodselves; if you wish the N.J. Co. to apply Los Angeles order on contract, they will do so; if not, there is a balance of 10 tons Green Seal still due.